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Tori Ott

From: MetroEfile@nashville.gov

Sent: Thursday, July 1, 2021 12:58 PM
To: Buck Dougherty

Cc: Tori Ott; Melanie Crye

Subject: Courtesy NEF RE: 21C1107

*HF*X IMPORTANT NOTICE - READ THIS INFORMATION *** %%
NOTICE OF ELECTRONIC FILING [NEF]

A filing has been submitted to the Davidson County Circuit Court Clerk concerning:

Case #: 21C1107
Case Title: MAHONEY V FACEBOOK INC
Court: DAVIDSON COUNTY CLERK OF COURTS
Circuit
Judge: JOE P. BINKLEY, JR.. - 5th Circuit
Official File Stamp: 07-01-2021:11:03:50 AM
Case Title: MAHONEY V FACEBOOK INC
Document(s) Submitted: CIVIL COMPLAINT - MISCELLANEOUS COMPLAINT LIBEL
Filed By: M.E. Buck Dougherty, lll

This notice was automatically generated by the courts auto-notification system. You should access your eFiling account
by clicking the document link to view the document(s).

The following people were served electronically:
M. E. BUCK DOUGHERTY for MAHONEY, GENEVIEVE A/K/A @GENMAHONEY19

The following people have not been served electronically by the Court. Therefore, they must be served by
conventional means:

FACEBOOK INC
Address: FACEBOOK INC
251 LITTLE FALLS DRIVE
WILMINGTON, DE 19808
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